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Dear Jim,  SS-FOIA/Levy case before Gesell H¥ 6/10/78

You may recall you suggested that we seek to join in the Levy suit. I did not have
any perticular interest in that but didn't roally care.

Howver, in the affiduvit I prepared for 77-0692 I did refer to my having made a
request that included what bevy secks ané not having gotten any response. I do not
recall if in cutting the affidavit I removed this., It may still be in.

I have not yet had time 4o go over most of the misfi3ad files I found several
days agoe Tris 1o what I found in one, attached.

3rd graf from bottom. The rest recounts exactly what X said in the affidavit-
that the 58 deceived and misled me into not filing. There are probably ezrlier records
of this. This is of 4/77.

I think a phone call to Goff would probably yield copies of all that has been given
to anyone from ths first, inclduing levy and what he ney get after Gesell’s in camera
inspection.

If you do not want to phone Goff let me Imow and I'll write him



Rt. 12, Yrederick, md. 21701
4.12.11

Ky, Robart Yoff YOIA Officer
1800 G. 54., MW
'“ho D.C. m

Bear Mr, "orf.

You will recall, I sa sure, a soetin; - betwaan 3ecret Jervice oflicisls, 1nnlming
you, and me in relations to my FOIA interests in the JFX asssasaination.

Thon and en othur ocuasions, in pirson and in writing, I was agsured that g1l
Beoret Sarvios records on this subjeat had been turned over to the Sgtional Archivesn
and would be provided to me hy it.

If your own recol.eotion 1s not clear en thim w.! if your file. wv not %1
suggest you oheck the files of Assistant Director Tem Kelley.

Lo baving aouepied thu Secret Dervice word I ap.sar to have been deceived. As
& recult rcoords 1 would have had have not been provided to me and have b en rade
avallabls %o others.

Under the proviuions of FOIA 1 am maying th pefquest I was deceived into net
making of the S8agret Servios when I was as ured 4% hed no relevant records it bad not
made available to me through the dational Archiv:s.

It iz for any and all rvwoords, regardless of forw, origin 2w or date, on or ir any
relating to the assansination of rresidens Keanedy.

I eszpovt that in tnim you wili provide aquality of accesa to ne and that you will
pravids me imuediately with any such records already provided to others. With regard to
any auch rucords thure of course is no nead for a secrch, hat baving been performed.

I deoply and aincersly regret the acowmlation of rwanens to beliove ths Secret
Service, whose obligation was to prevent harm to him, has been neither honest nor
forthright with regard to records relating to the asuassiration of Yronident Kennody
snd to thope who have ospoused a view other than the Seoret Servioce's on that orime.

Sincerely !

Lacold Weiaberg



